

Ledges Golf Club

18 Mulligan Drive South Hadley, Ma. 01075 413-532-2307 arogers@ledgesgc.com www.ledgesgc.com

2017 League Request / Agreement

League Name:			
League Representative:			
Address:		ip:	
Home Phone: ()	. Work Phone: ()		
Cell Phone: ()	Email Address:		
Day of Week:	Number of Players:		
First Time Requested: Last Time	e Requested:	(10 min intervals)	
First Week of League:	_ Last Week of League:		
Please list dates that you do not plan to play: / / / / /			

League Rules

- 1. League players looking to play extra holes prior to the scheduled league times will be accommodated based on availability. Please do not book tee times in advance if you are looking to play the opposite 9, call the pro shop to check on availability?
- 2. League players are responsible for their conduct and any damage to the golf course, course property and golf carts.
- 3. All players are expected to arrive at least ten minutes before their scheduled tee time to check-in properly.
- 4. All players must adhere to all rules and policies of the Ledges and proper golf etiquette must be followed.
- 5. All league players must abide by The Ledges Dress Code. (Please see below.)
- 6. Play will rotate front to back each week, we reserve the right to change the rotation due to weather conditions, maintenance and/or events.
- 7. Five players in a group is not allowed unless approved by the pro shop staff.
- Absolutely <u>NO COOLERS</u> of any kind will be permitted on the course and the parking lot. Only beverages purchased at the Valley View Restaurant (clubhouse) will be permitted on the course and parking lot. Any player bringing his or her own alcohol will be removed from the course without refund.
- 9. In the event of bad weather, the league will only be cancelled if the course becomes unplayable, this will be determined by the course's Superintendent and / or General Manager. We will attempt to contact your league representative and it will be up to the league representative to circulate word of cancellation to other league members. An additional week will be added to the end of your league schedule should a rain date be necessary. Make ups are not allowed during the season on a different day or different time unless approved in advance by the GM or Golf Professional.
- 10. Leagues must maintain an 80% attendance average or tee times can be revoked. Habitual "No shows" and "short shows" will be handled accordingly and may be subject to charge and / or cancellation.

- 11. If players are late for scheduled league times they will be accommodated based on availability. Leagues and players following <u>your</u> league will not be penalized or treated unfairly for lateness of golfers in <u>your</u> league.
- 12. This contract is valid for the 2017 golf season only.

13. Rates for the 2017 season are as follows: League fees: \$20 for 9 holes walking; with power cart \$27

League rates do not adjust for Resident, Non-resident, Military or Senior

League Representative:	Date:
Ledges GM:	Date:

By signing this request / agreement, I understand that this agreement is not binding or official unless signed and approved by the General Manager. I also understand that after approval of this agreement, our league times are subject to cancellation and this agreement shall be void if the rules and policies of the course and this agreement are not followed.

Dress Code & Club Policies

Members and guests to The Ledges Golf Club are expected to dress in a manner befitting the surroundings and atmosphere of the Club.

Gentlemen:

Shirts with collars and sleeves, slacks or golf shorts are considered appropriate attire. **Tank tops, tee-shirts, bathing suits, sweat pants, denim clothing, tennis shorts or other athletic shorts are not permitted.**

Ladies:

Dresses, skirts/skorts, slacks, golf shorts and blouses are considered appropriate attire. **Halter tops**, **tee-shirts**, **bathing suits**, **sweat pants**, **denim clothing**, **tennis dresses and athletic shorts are not permitted**.

Shoes:

Golf shoes must be worn with "soft spikes".

Smoking:

The Ledges Club House is a completely non-smoking facility, which includes all walkways, Pro Shop, Dining Room and outside deck. Please use smoke towers to dispose of your tobacco products.

Parking:

Handicap parking is available in the north front lot. The circular drive at the front entrance is considered a fire lane and for bag drop only, therefore parking in these areas is prohibited. Please use designated parking areas only.

Food & Beverage:

No outside food or beverages may be brought on Ledges property. All food and beverages consumed on Ledges property **MUST** be purchased from the restaurant. This includes the parking lot area.

GENERAL RULES FOR ALL PATRONS

- 1. USGA rules of golf apply at all times except as amended by the local rules. Local rules are available in the golf shop, when applicable, and/or are printed on the score card for your review.
- 2. Obscene, profane, or abusive language will not be used or tolerated.
- 3. Players are expected to replace all divots and to repair all ball marks on the greens and tees. Also players are to rake sand smooth in bunkers and leave the rakes in the bunkers.
- 4. Each player must have his / her own set of clubs and bag. No more than one player may play from one bag.
- 5. Carts (hand or power) will not be pulled or driven in the areas between the green and surrounding bunkers or across the tee box areas or greens.
- 6. Throwing clubs or willful damage to the course (i.e. damaging of greens or hitting club into the ground and causing damage) will not be tolerated.
- 7. Extreme care should be taken when removing and replacing the flagstick. The putter head should not be used as a retriever to extract golf balls from the hole.
- 8. Allow faster groups to play through. Please adhere to the "ready golf" policy whenever faster groups are present. Our expected pace of play is 4-4 ½ hours for 18 holes and slower groups will be asked to play faster for everyone's enjoyment.

POWER CARTS

- 1. In order to operate a power cart, **a valid driver's license is required** to be in the possession of the driver.
- 2. No more than two riders (no matter the age of the occupants) may occupy a power cart at any time due to safety reasons. Power carts must be driven using the 90 degree rule, unless otherwise instructed by the Pro Shop. Players requiring special cart rules (e.g. handicapped/injured) are to keep carts at a minimum of 30 feet from all greens and tee boxes.
- 3. During inclement weather or extreme wetness, all carts must remain on approved cart paths or designated areas at all times.
- 4. Players will be required to double up on carts, only two (2) carts per foursome unless approved by the Pro Shop.
- 5. Please leave the cart key in the cart after completing your round
- 6. Carts are allowed in the parking area in order to pick up and drop off clubs. After completion of the round, please return carts to the cart staging area.
- 7. Carts must be in at a reasonable time of day, by dusk and not on the course when it is dark. Players with carts may be asked to bring carts in at the pro shop's discretion.
- 8. Users will be responsible for any damage to power carts.

Please be respectful to all members and guest by observing these policies. Persons in violation of the the club policies will be asked to comply or to respectfully leave the premises.